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TO: Residents & Businesses
FROM: BH Bondsman LLC
DATE: 3/28/24

RE: Filming in the Area

Dear Residents and Businesses,

BH Bondsman LLC is preparing to film scenes for an upcoming show titled “The Bondsman”. We will be
filming exterior and interior scenes at various locations in Senoia, GA. Our prep, film and wrap times are as
follow:

Prep: Thursday 4/18 | 7:00AM — 7:00PM
Film/Wrap: Friday 4/19 | 10AM — 12AM (Midnight) — &-CIV ¢S

We will have security and City of Senoia officers on site during our filming activities. In accordance with The
City of Senoia and the Senaia Police Department we are requesting certain closures and traffic control. See
below:

FULL CLOSURE on lohnson St between Branch St/Horseshoe Bend and Seavy St (PREP DAY ONLY)
LANE CLOSURE on Branch St between Johnson St and Seavy St (PREP DAY ONLY)

FULL CLOSURE on Johnson St from Clark St to Seavy St (FILM/WRAP DAY ONLY)

FULL CLOSURE on Branch St between Johnson St and Seavy St (FILM/WRAP DAY ONLY)

ITC Only on Seavy St from Clark St to Keg Creek Landing/Grafton HI (FILM/WRAP DAY ONLY)

Everyone associated with BH Bondsman LLC will ensure that this is a positive filming experience. Residents,
businesses, and customers will nat be prevented from entering nor leaving their homes or businesses. We
may ask you to wait for a brief moment while filming but once we're not filming and it is safe, you can
continue. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us. Thank you!

Sincerely,

Richard Patrick Tabia Wade

Key Assistant Location Manager Assistant Location Manager
912-687-2544 302-442-2065

richpatricklocations@gmail.com tabiaa.wade@gmail.com
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